FROM THE CID REINVESTIGATION
March 1 - August 27,1973

The murders of Colette, Kimberley and Kristen MacDonald
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Jeffray Robert; Civ; 112-34-8378; 16052 Mariper Drive, Huntingron Beach,
CA, 92647; (Formerly CPT, MC, BQ, &th Specisl Forces Group, Ft Bragg, NC 28107)

BABIS FOR INVESTIGATION

Reference is made to CID ROI 71-CIDO11-00015, Final, 31 May 7Z.

IRYESTIGATIVE SUMMART

Further investigation revealed that the plece of skin obtained frem fingernail
gcrapings of Colette MacDONALD was last known to have been seen by Special Agent
William F. IVORY, on 28 Feb 70, in the Chemistry Sectiom of the US Army Criminal
Investigacion Laboratory, Fr Gordon, GA, and the disposition of that plece of skin
is unkmown,

Telephone contact between J. MacDOMALD and Carole Mae LARSEN was not established.

The eyeglasses which bore the speck of blood of Eriscen MacDONMAID's bleood type
wvere positively identified as balonging to J. MacDOMALD. TFurther, a strand of pinmkish-
red colored fiber collected from the same eyeglasses during the preliminary inves-
tigation has oot been previcusly identified. Laboratory examirvation of this fiber
revealed that 1t 1is most likely of wool or alpace origin. Comparigon of thia fiber
with materials remaining in the crime scene quarters and retained in the Evidence
Depository, Ft Bragg, NC, has not established the exact origin of this fiber to date.

Technical examination of the coffee table located in the ILiving room of the
erime scene quarters determined the degree of improbability of that table being
turned over and coming to rest in the position in which it was found during the
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MacDONALD: 12 Oet 433 Jamaica, NY; M; Cauc; 71 im; 175 1lbs; brown hair; green
eyes: medium build; discharged from US Army 4 Dec 70; USACRR-negative.
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MacDOMALD, Coletre Kathryn (Deceased); 133-34-98653; 544 Castle Drive, Fort Bragg, WCi
Housewife; F: Cauc: 10 May 43; Mew York, WY; remains interred, Long Island, Y.

MacDONALD, Kimberly Kathryn (Deceased)}; 544 Castle Drive; Fort Bragg, MC; dependent
davghrer; F; Cauc; 18 Apr 64; Princeton, NJ; remains interred, Long Island, HY

MacDONALD, Eristen Jean (Deceased}; 544 Castle Drive, Fort Bragg, NC; depeadent
daughter; F; Cauc: 8 May 67; Chicago, Ill; remains interred, Long Island, WY
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INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY (Continued from DA 2800)

the preliminary investigarien.

RBeinterview of CW3 Donald L. KALIN resulcted in his refusing to allow
members of his family to further cooperate in the conduct of this
investigation.

Further research established what evidence has been developed
which was mat available or previously presented during the conduct
of the Artiele 32 hearing.

114




{73-CiD007=-E2402)
71-CID011~-00015

SUBSTANTIATION

Special Agent GROTTS prepared a written statement which documents
the following:

Cn 1 Mar 73, Mr Gerhard FLIENSCHMIDT, General Crimes Division, US
Department of Justice, contacted the Director of Investigations, USACIDC,
and advised that Mr., Thomas F. McHAMARA, incumbent US Attorney Eastern
District of North Carolina was interested in viewing the crime scene
and evideace pertaloing te this investigation.

On 14 Mar 73, members of the Ft Bragg Field Office, USACIDC,
escorted Mr. MeNAMARA throughout the crime scene and slso exhibited the
physical evidence retained in the Evidence Depository at that Field
Qffice.

Cn 16 Mar 73, Mr., McMAMARA and Mr. KLIENMSCHMIDT met at this
Headquarters with the Director of Investigations, members of the Staff
Judge Advocate snd Information Office, this Headgquartars and SA CROTTS
at which time presentation wae made of the £ilms, photegraphs, sketches
and charts pertaining to this investigation. At the comclusion of this
meeting, Mr. HMcNAMARA initially requested that efforts be made to deter-
mine the disposition of the plece of skin which had been cecllected from
fingernail scrapings of the deceased remains of Colette MacDONALD. Fur-
ther, to determine Iif J. MacDOWALD made telephone contaet with Carole
Mae LARSEN while she was living in New York City, NY, prior to her
moving to California, Mr., McMAMARA further requested that members
of the FALIN family be re-interviewed and fimgerprints and hair samples
be obtiined frem them.

& written statement was obtalned £rom SA IVORY which reflects that
about 25 Feb 70, he handearried avidense pertaining te this lnvestigatioa
from Ft Bragg, NC to the US Army Criminal Investipation Laboratory. Om
28 Feb 70 he was present in the Chemistry Section of the laboratory and
picked up a plastic container which was marked as being fingernail scracings
of Colette MacDONALD. He inspected the contents under a microscope
without opening the container or removing the centents and observed
what appesred to be a small piece of skin. IVORY brought this to the
attention of Mr., Arthur B, COMMERS, Chief Chemist who remarked that it
did appear to be 2 piece of skin. IVORY does not know what happened
to the plece of skin afrerward and exhaustive sttemprs to determine the
disposicion of that particular piece of evidence have been negative.

SA IVORY additionally provided a written statement which reflects
that on 8 May 73, he interviewed FALIN at Heidelberg, Germany and at
that time FALIN refused fo allow members of his family to further
cooperate ip the conduct of this investigation and refused to allow
them to provide fingerprints or hair mamples. RALIN has since beep
reassigned to USA Computer Systems Command, Falls Church, VA.
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SUBSTANTIATION (Continued)

Sh Cayle GALVAN, Mew York Field Office, USACIDC, reported that
he contacted the telephone company in New York Cicy, NY and determined
that records are only maintained for nine months.

54 GROITS's statement further reflects that on 2 May 73, based
upon request from Mr. McHAMARA, GROTTS and CPT Brian M. MURTAGH, Staff
Judge Advocate Office, USACIDC, met with Mr. McHAMARA and his Assistant
US Actorpey, Mr., Malcolm HOWARD at Ft Bragg, NC where the crime scene
and physical evidence were further inspected and evaluated. In a sub—
sequent meeting cn 3 May 73, Mr. McNAMARA further requested that ressarch
be conducged to determine what evidence, not previgusly available and/or
presented during the conduct of the Article 32 hearing, is now available.
Mr. McNAMARA further requested that the coffee table in the living room
be tested by competent experts to determine the probability of the table
overturning and coming to rest on its edge.

Subsequently, a Memorandum was prepared by Dr. Martin L. LOWKY,
Research Analysis Qffice, Department of the Army, US Army Land Warfare
Laberatory, Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD, which revealed that he conducted
various tests on the table in the crime scene quarters and determined
the degree of improbability of the table coming to rest om its edge with
magazinea stacked beneath the edge as found on the worming of the murders,

CFT MURTAGE prepsred & written Teport which identifies that evidence
now available which was aot previcusly presented at the Article 32 hearing.

5A GROTTS's statement further reflects that while &t the crime
on 2 May 73, it was cbserved that the eyeglasses previocusly mentioned
bore the inscriprion "J. MacDOMALD" on the earpiece. On 3 May 73, these
eypglasges waere taken to tha effice of Dr. Willism H. PIERCE, Optometrist,
i2l15 Bragg Rd, Fayetteville, HC. Dr. PIERCE verified that these were
lens which he prescribed for J. MacDONALD in December 1969, although he
could not identify the framea. Tr PIERCE, formerly a militsrv doetor
at Womack Army Hospital, Ft Bragg, NC kmew J. MacDONALD vaguely as a
fellow doctor at the hospital. From his records, Dr. PIERCE determined
in addition to the eyeglasses previously described, cn 16 Dee 69 he also
prescribed contact lens for J. MacDOWALD which che latter picked up on
22 Dec 6%, returning 29 Dec &9 for lens polishing and adjustment. Further,
that on 11 Feb 70, J. MacDOMALD returned and ordered a second set of
cottact lenses, On 16 Feb 70, J, MacDONALD picked up the second set
of contact lenses. Dr. PIERCE could not be certain 4f, on that date,
J. HacDOWALD was wearing his frame eyeglassaes or the contact lenses;
bur chat ir was his considered cpinicnm that J. HacDONALD wore only
contacts from Dec 6% through July 1570, basing this on hiz experiencea
&3 an oprometrist that contact wesrers are vaio about thelr appearance
and that J. HMacDOHALD was especially so. Further thar Dr. PIERCE
requires his patients to wear the contact lemses for specific periods
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SUBSTANTIATION ({(Continued)

of time. Further, that in July 1970, MacDONALD came back and ordered
A set of lang for frame eyeglasses and did not have an old pair with
kim at that time indicating that he no longer had frame eyeglasses.
Dr. PIERCE did net rule out, however, contact wearers keeping frame
glasses nearby for vse at ndght for trips to the bathroom or such.

SA GROTIS further related that on 3 May 73, while ar Ft Bragg, NC,
a Special Agent of the Ft Bragg Field Office advised him that CPT James
N. WILLIAMS wanted to discuss the MacDONALD murders. It was subsequently
determined that WILLIAMS had been interviewed during the prelirinary
investigation concerning his informatiom on BADGER. CPT WILLIAMS later
was appeinted as one of MacDONALD's escort officers and accompanied
MacDOMALD most of the time from when MacDOHALD was released from the
hospical up until the time that he was released from active duty. WILLIAMS
was interviewed by GROTLS on 4 May 1973 and again by GROTTS and Mr. HOWARD
at the US Attorney Office, Raleigh, NG on 5 May 73. Most of what WILLIAMS
stated concerned matters which, umbeknowmst to him, hed previously been
investigated. During the recurn ctrdp co Fayetteville, RC, WILLIAMS related
to GROTTIS that about the time that MacDOWALD was being separated from the
Army he made an unsolicited comment which scunded strange to WILLIAMS., WILLIA
quoted MacDONALD as saying, "JIM, I WANT YOU TC REMEMBER THAT I TOLD ¥YOU
THIS. I JUST DOM'T CARE ANYMORE AMD I FORGIVE TEE ONES WHO DID T%."

SA GROTTS's statement further reflects that 2 review of property
recelpts pertaining to evidence seized at the crime scene revealed that
at the same time that crime lab specialists CHAMEERLAIN and MEDLIN collected
the spot of blood of Kristen MacDONALD's blood type from the lems of the
eveglasges, they alse collected strand of pinkish-red fiber from tha
right lens of the eyeglasses. Research of the files revealed that this
fiber was not previcusly examined or ideptified. Chemist Janice S.
GLISSON, Chemistry Section, US Army Criminmal Investigation Laboratory,
Fort Gordon, GA examined this fiber during the pericd of 10 May = 3 Aug 73
and determined that it was of animal origin, mest likely wool or alpaca.
Chemist GLISSON prepared four laboratory reports concerning these exam-
inatione which failed to determine exact origin of this fiker.

Inveetigation further revesled that Carole Mae LARSEN has been employed
by Kay Building Company, 10801 ¥etional Blvd, Los Angeles, California
90064. A Driver's License photograph has been obtained. Further inves-
tigation to establish contact batween MacDOWALD and Miss LARSEN or co
interview Miss LARSEN is held in abeyance pending further direction or
request from Mr. MeNAMARA,
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EXHIBITS
1. ATTACHED

I=30. Statement of CID SA IVORY, 2 Mar 73 (ey)

E-30. Memorandum by Dr. LONKY, 27 Jul 73 (cy)

F-30, Memorandum Eor Mr. HeMAMARA (oy)

G-30. Laberatery Repert #70-FA-P-C-FP-82-R34, 18 May 73 {cy)
H-30. Laboratory Repor: #FP-02-T0-R-33, 25 Jun 73 (c¥)

I-30. Laboratory Report #70-FP-82-R36, 12 Jul 73 (ecy)

J-30. Laboratery Report #70-FA-O=P=C-FF=82<R37, 23 Aug 73 (ey)
K-30. Statement of SA GROTTS, 27 Aug 73 (ey)

L-30. Statement of SA IVORY, & May 73 (ey)

2. NOT ATTACEED

Retained in the Evidence Room, Ft Bragg Field Office, Third Regiom
USACIDC, Ft Bragg, HC:

M=30. One plece of Pinkish-red fiber.

The originel of Exhibit F=30 iz retained by Mr. McMAMARA. The
originals of Exhibirs D=30, E=30 and G thru L-30 are forwarded with the

Bepository Copy of this report.
WITNESSES

Mr FLIENSCEMIDT, Gerhard, General Crimes Div, US Dept of Justice,
Washington, D.C.

Mr McHAMARA, Thomas P., US Attommey, Eastern District of Norch
Carolina, Raledigh, NC

SA IVORY, Willdam F., 014-30-148%, EQ, Second Regiom, USACIDC, AFD,
WY 09403

Dr LONEY, Martin L., Besearch Analysis 0ffice, USA Lané Warfare
Center, Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD

CPT MURTAGE, Brian F., HQ, USACIDC, Washington, DC

Chemist GLISS50N, Janice 5., USACIL, Ft Gordon, GA

Dr PIERCE, William H., 12235 Bragg Rd, Fayetteville, HC

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

Hone.

1€




WL WITHESY STATEMENT

Farwipa ofthig form, see AR 19510 - TR PMG 1! the srocosan: ogerey 10 Odlice ol g © west Marghal Genesai.
FLACE FpaTE TTIME | FILE HUMBES
Washingten, DC i2 Mar 73 :1100 i Tl=CIDOLl=000
LAST MAME., FIMST MAME, MIDDLE HAME SOCIAL FECURITY ACCOUNT WO, | GRADE
IVORY, William Francis 1 b |Specianl Azent
CRGANIZIATION R ADDRESS
Second Reglon, USACIDC, AP0 KY 0oLO3
SWORH STATEMENT
1. hil lim mﬁv . WANT TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT LNOER ¢

The undersigned, on or about 25 Feb 70, proceeded to the TS Army

CID Laboratory, Ft Gordon, GA handearrying physicsl evidence pertaini
to CID ROI Tl-GIDGll-GGGlé. During ths stay at the laboratory, this
Agent observed the procedures used by the lab techniclans iIn the hand
of the evidence in thls investigatlion., On 28 Feb 70, & Saturday morni
This Agent was in thechemistry section of the lab preparing to depart
for Pt Bragg, NG, On a table nmext to a microscope with which onme of ©
chemists were working lay s nurber of plastle contalners which held &
fingernail scrapings taken from the body of the decsased MACDONALDs,
I went to the miecroscope and held each contalner under the lens and
obzerved the contenta. Thia was arcomplished without opening or remev
the contenta, In the container marked fingernall scrapings of Colette

MACDONALD I observed a substance which appearsed to me to be & small
plece of skln. I could see that the tlssus was s:1lleily, that is not
dried out, I remarked to Mr BROWNING the chemists there of what I had
seen and what I thought that 1t was., He then looked into the microscc
and ¢cormented that 1%t did appear to be & plece of sidn, I made no mor
mention of this and zcon after, departed Ft Gordon. I later laarned t
when questioned about the plece of skin, the laborato
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AFFIDAVIT

o WIlliem ¥ I".T'EII%Y HAVE BEAD GFR HAYE HAD READ TO ME THIS 57

MEHT WHICH BEGINS ON PAGE | AND EHDS ON PAGE E + EFULLY UMDERSTAHD THE COMTENTS OF THE ENTIARE STATEME
MADE By ME, THE STATEMENT I5 TRUE. | HAVE INTTIALED ALL CORARECTIONS AND HAVE INITIALED THE BOTTOM OF EACH -
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MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. B. Grotts
CPT B. Murtaugh

SUBJECT: Analysis of Crime Scene (CFT McDonald Case)

1. Reference is made to my visit with you on 27 June 1973 and my visit to 544
Castle Urive, Fort Bragg, NC, on 18 June 1973, During these visits, material com-
cerning the CID's evidence against CPT Jeffrey McDonald was discussed, and physi-
cal observations were made cn a ‘'coffee table’ located at CPT McDonald's former
residence.

2. During the visit to Fort Bragg, NC, I made physical measurements of the table
to locate its center of gravity. The table weighs 24 lbs, of which the legs
represent 1.85 lbs or 7.7% of the total weight. Hence, the table is '"'top heavy,"
and the center of gravity is within the table top, about at the geometric center.
The height of the table from the fleor is 1 ft, 2 in and its width is 1 ft, 4-1/2
in.

3. During a "free" motion of the table (i.e., non-interacting motion), the tahle
will always land with its top turned over on the floor. This can be seen in the
accompanying figure labeled 'Energy Diagram of the 'Coffee Table' in a Conserva-
tive System.'" This is because as energy is supplied to the table to leave STABLE
POSITION 1 (on its legs) it will begin to tip over. When it reaches the top of
the energy curve (right side of the diagram), it will begin to fall on its own,
building up kinetic energy as it goes. Passing thru PSEUDO-STABLE POSITION 2, it
has built up an amount of energy greater than the AE shown and is umable to remain
in Position 2 for this reason. Hence, the table turns over until it reaches
STABLE POSITION 3 (turmed over on its top). The actual energy the table possesses
as it approaches Pesition Z is 11.32 ft-1b (this does not include any additional
energy from pushing or kicking the table, as in a fight, which would increase that
mmber). The measured value of 4E is 3.24 ft-1b. Hence, the total energy is more
than three times that necessary to take the table past PSEUDD-STABLE POSITION 2.
Under these conditions, it is reascnable to imply that the 'coffee table" could
not wind up on its side.

4. However, since the room contains other cbjects for the table to interact with,
the last statement above must be modified. In the photographs of the living room
at the crime scene, several cbjects (including furniture) in addition to the 'coffe
table" were noticed. These include an crange ''rocking chair,” two piles of maga-
zines, a pair of men's slippers, and a potted plant. Since the original position
of the "rocking chair'" in relation to the "coffee table" is unknown and the positic
of the "coffee table" with respect to the couch is tmcertain, the possible colli-
sicns that could have taken place are IumeTOUS.

5. If the "rocking chair" had been parallel to and up against the 'coffee table"

{as in one of the reinactments you have), the table could be prevented from com-
pletely falling over. Logically, the material on thé table should be wedged

EXHIBIT
F—30 AT
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SUBJECT:  Analysis of Crime Scens (CPT McDonald Case) 27 JUL 1973

between the table and chair. However, thiz iz not the cbserved case. The chair
is pointing in the general direction of the TV set. - The guestion that must be
posed is one which asks if that directicn was the original direction the chair
was in or is it the resultant direction due to the collision with the moving
table? If the former premise is true, the chair might have stopped the table (the
chair weighs 27 1bs, approximately the weight of The table) but it is "unlikely"
since only the end of the chair is near the table. If the latter premise is true,
the angle between the chair and the table is not the expected ome due to the coi-
lision between the two objects. In this case, the books and magazines would have
fallen off the table and positioned themselves under the table {as shown in the
photographs), but it is "unlikely" that they welld be stacked as they are.

6. The crux of an analysis for more positive statements would have depended on
precise measurements being taken on the scene, as the photographs were made. low-
ever, it cannot be said that the table should have gone over to STABLE POSITION 3
during a Tight from the data at hand. Even if the fight took place between the
couch and table, someome could have blecked or otherwise prevented the table fram
completing its motion. Certainly, if the Captain's defense is pursued properly,
it will be claimed that he was unconscious and hence could not account for the
final position of the items. It would seem, however, that the most logical posi-
tion for the table to be (as a result of the collision) is either on its top
(STABLE POSITION 3) or leaning against the chair. Also, the height of the maga-
zine pile is important, as the height (if sufficient) could alsc prevent the tahle
from going over. The effect of the magazines is to raise the value of 4E.

7. The result of this type of analysis leads to the following conclusion:

Whereas the probability of finding the table in the position shown in
the photographs is small, it is possible under some circumstances.

This type of situation still leaves the issue as circumstantial. Thers
is no law of physics which will conclusively prove that the table should
have turned completely over except if the table were in an isclated room
(as discussed in Para 3 above). However, it does seem appropriate o
point out the 'less-than-probable' items and situations in the room that
may prove worthwhile to you in your prosecution.

8. List of "less-than-probable" items and situatiens:

a. Slipper toe over tabhle leg: In the motion of the table teward STAELE POSI
TIW 3 (or even PSEUDD-STABLE POSITION 2), the slippers could not end up as found,
relative to the nearest table leg. However, amybody could place them there or
"kick'" them there in a2 scuffle.

b. Plant and flower pot on floor: The plant in front of the table has a hard

packed spil base and, as such, would probably be hard to remove (in general) from
the flower pot without banging it in an inverted position. It is difficult to

2
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SURJIECT: Analysis of Crime Scene (CFT McDonald Case)

understand how it came free of the flower pot by just fzlling on its side from
a height of 1 ft, 2 in from the floor. If the plant and flower pot had not been
moved after the crime (i.e., the distances from the table known) and the weight
of each item was known, the force associated with turning the tabie over could
have been ascertained.

c. Magazines under the table: The position of the bulk of the magazines is
correct for this type of table. However, the lighter of the magazines would suf-
fer scme of the forward motion as did the plant and flower pot. Hence, the maga-
zines nearer the "rocking chair' sheould have been spread ocut and less stacked
than they appear in the photograrhs.

d. Curtains on the living room window: This is more of a subjective point,
but one that is prebably werth considering. Note the left-hand porticn of the
curtains in the earlier photographs (alsec, in the last set of photographs sent to
me, the ones marked "II" and "III" on the back). The window curtains consist of
a sheer inner liner and two side panels. The liner om the left-hand side is on
top of its end panel, indicating that somecnme probably locked cut the window for
one reason or another. It is the type of situation that most wives correct when
they sce it and, since the photos of the rest of the residence indicate neatness
and order, it might be inferred that the looking out of the window was donme that
night., Again, it is subjective, but the Captain's glasses are located at that
curtain panel as well.

e. Lack of evidence from the photos of amy large-scale scuffle: This point
may be of more significance than the fact that the table is not cumpletely over-
turned. The living room articles do not reflect any large-scale fighting or
struggling. The overturned table is the only evidence of a "fight." Note the
area carpet in the last set of mmbered photos (I thru V) you sent to me. If any
active fighting took place, that type of carpet would reflect it by being at least
rumpled. During my visit to the residence at Fort Bragg, I noticed the low fric-
tion coefficient exhibited by the top surface of the carpet. If the back surface
has no rubberized underlining, then it too would move quite readily during a
fight. The photos show the area rug is square with the walls at all points,
including the couch area., This is somewhat of a mystery. Alse, the 'end tahle"
near the couch indicates no evidence of a scuffle near it. The lamp, which would
be prone to toppling if it was shaken, is upright, as are the candles. The pic-
ture over the couch is perfectly square on the wall, in a proper position. It
is hard to fathom a great deal of fighting having gone on in the area.

9. Conclusions: Based on the pictures, my visit to the residence, and my conver-
sation with you at CID hsadguarters in Washington, DC, it appears that it cannot
be said that the table should have turned over completely, due to the number of
interactions that have taken place (between the tabie, people, and/or fumi-
ture}. Therefore ,%EH on the original statement of this problem, it is probably

3
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R 27 JUL 197

SUBJECT: Analysis of Crime Scere (CPT McDonald Case)

not worthwhile to pursue this avenue in an attempt to negate CPT McDonald's testi-
mony. Rather, the emphasis should be placed (in any form of direct questions) on
the lack of evidence indicating a major scuffle or fight. This seems tu be the
most apparent conclusion derived from the photos you supplied.
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ENERGY DIAGRAM OF THE "COFFEE TABLE"™ IN A COHSERVATIVE
SYSTEN.

AS ENERGY IS SUPPLIED TO THE TABLE IN ITS STABLE POSITION 1, IT
PASSES THROUGH PSEUDO-STABLE POSITICON 2 (DUE TO THE BUILD-UP COF

A KINETIC ENERGY) AND STOPS IN STABLE POSITION 3.
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MEMORANDIM FOR: MR, THOMAS MACNAMARA, UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

SUBJECT:; Undivulped Evidence in the ‘“acDonald Murders

1. The purpose of this memorandum iz to hipghlighe those nhysical
evidentiary items which wers sither not presented at the Article 32
Investigation, or were obscured by the sheer volume of physieal
axhibits, I will also address those specific questions raised at
our last meeting In rogerd to the integrity of the crime scene,

2. The follewing results of lzhoratory analysis were commleted
after the final report of the Investigating Officer had been sub-
altted:

&. Evidonce was introduced at the Article 32 Investipation
that the paint on the club (Exhibit A) matched paint on other
pleces of wood found in the wood well, however, now it can be
positively established that the club was ones o part of o pisce
of wood (A-12) found in the South Dedroom {ses photo exhibit L-9
in ROT). A photograph of Colette MacDonald was found in the house
which depicts her painting thesc shelves while wearing nubher
gloves. The club is listed in the ROI as A-21: the original piece
of wood is 8-21: the corresponding USACIL (laberatory) eshibits
are A snd A=12, vespectivaly.

b. The defense is unavars that laboratory analysis of the
urine stain found on the shest in the master bedroom indicated the
specific blood factor [antipgen) A with a deterioration of the
specific factor (antigen) B - type A (Colette) or AB (Kimberly) -
not type O which is the blood type of Kristen, which containa
neither the specific factors A or B. In other words, all of
MacDonald's statemsnts that Kristen wet the bed are falss,
including his sworn testimony,

c. The neutron activation analysis of the frapments of the

rubber gloves conducted by the ATF lgh was not dome until after
the Article 32 Investligation (see L-2 in ROI).

DHBN =3¢ apume—— '
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CIDC-J ’
SUBJECT: Undivulged Evidence in the "“acDomald “urders

d. MacDonald's pajama top was introduced at the Article 32:
howover, no effort was made to correlate the tynes and locations of
the blood stains with the injuries allegedly inflicted on “YacDonald,
On 2 July 1971, the FBI laboratory report (N-2) was received which
indicated the locatiomof tho forty-cight puncture holes in the
pajama top. The absence of torn areas surrounding the holes in
the pajama top indiecates that the garment was statiomary when the
holes were made. The toyrn condition of the pajama ton indicates
that the force was exerted downward and to the ticht (facing the
front of the garment), or the person wearing the carment spun to
his right and sway while the left portion of the "V neck was
securely held. This is consistent with Coletts clutching and
scratching ar MacDonald while che wes being bludpeoned, rather
than an assgilant pulling the pejama top over his head and around
his wrists. HMaclonald has consistently maintained that he dropned
or threw the pajama top somewhere in the vicinlty of Colette's body;
and that he later covered her chest with the pajams top and this
activity aceounts for the pressnce of her blood on it, The FRI
lab Teport states that "large bloodstazins were located in the left
shoulder and the left sleeve of Q-12 (Pajama Top)} that were on 0-12
before the garment was torn." (see exhibit Z.20, ROI} Of the
twenty seven tests for blood on the pejams top, only two revealed
blood of a type other than Colette's {A); a small stain, type B,
located near the left elbow end a steln, type AB (Kimberly), on
the lower front panel, Thersfore Colette's blood was on the left
sleeve in a loca®ion consistent with the hypothesis that she tore
the left frent penel ¢f the pojama, before the parment was torn.
(Note - MacDenald had scratch marks on his chast in this area,
and the Pathologist removed a plece of skin from under Colette's
bloody fingeenail.} In addition, Kirberly's blood [AB) is om the
f#ront panel of the pajanz ton - however, MaeDonald maintains that
hes took off the pajama top =nd left it in the master bhedroon before
he ever entersd ¥Ximberly's moon.

Tho pajame pocket becames mn issue at the Article 32 Investipation as
to its location (near Colette's foot) = but the fact that specks of
Colette's blood om the pocket are inconsistent with the thorough
soaking of the pmmel from which the polcket was torn, wss never
brought out. [see exhibit X-20 and Y-20)

3. The significence of the bloody footprints, as to identity of

the maker, location, and blood type, was overlooked by the Article

32 Investigation. However, the two footprints were reported in the

first USACIL lab revort as exhibits D-215 and D-217. The footorints

are located near the entrmnce to Kriszten's bedroom, but are inside

the door framo and arv polnted toward the exit, As shown in photo 127
C-17 (MOI), a bere rTight footnrint and a partial footnrint are

EXHIB'T d betwsen floor hosrds 9-16: lsborstory tosts (0-216) indicated
_ [
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CIDC-J
SURJECT: Undivulged Evidence in the “MacDonald Hurders

that partial print to be type A (Colette's) blood. and the bars
right footprint to bo type A or AB (Colette's or Kimberly's).
Yoving in a direction toward the doorway iz a segond bare foornrint
[left) located between floorboards 0-I, and deoieted in axhibits
C-17, E-17, F-17, :3-17, G-17A, 1-17). This left footprint was
positively identified ns baing made in tyna A bload by the USACIL
report (see D-215 in exhibit 5-1), A left footwrint of Jeffrey
MacDongld, obtained em 25 February 1977, when imposed om & trans-
parency and comnared on & one to one ratio with the left foot-
print depicted in G-17A, was found to be ldentical in size and
configuration. The significmnce of the footnrints iz as follows:

a. Jeffrey MacDonald is known to have been barefoot on the
night of 16-17 Fabruary 1970. '

b, There i3 ne blood of type A (Colette) or tyne AR (Yizmberly)
inside Eristen's (type 0) bedroom whove MacDonald eould have picked
up enough blood to cover both fest md track it ocut of the bedroom.

e, Thers is no wey he could have tracked the blood out, if he
didn't track it in, unloss he steppsd directly on the bodies of
Colette or Kimberly which were transported in the sheet from the
master bedroon.

d. Colette i3 known to have bled directly on ¥risten's bad,
and to have left flacks of blood on the wall opposite Kristen:
thesa flecks are eonsistent with & spattering of blood after being
struck with the club.

e, KXimberly is known to have been in direct contaect with the top
sheet of the master bed because blood of type AB was found om the
sheat.

£. For & discussion of the case law on these points of circum-
stantiel evidence, ses Memorandum of 8 August 1972 teo “r, Warren
Coolldge from this office.

g. The FBI lshoratory smalysis on the majam too was condocted
by Mr, Paul Stahlbaum, who explained how he made his determinstion
that the pajams had bleod stains on it before it was torn. He
oxplained that on the laft sleeve there were two blood stains over
one mother, md he could tracs the outline of one of the stains
which had to have heen there prior to the tearing of the material.
{sae Agent Ivory's activity flle, 17 July 1971, 50B-11, “aster
Reading File)
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SUDTECT: Undivulged Evidence in the YacDonald Murders

4. At the Article 32 Investipation, ‘'acDonald claimed that the
speck of O blood on the cuterlens of his eveplasses must have
gotten there when he treated an automobile accident victim at
Cape Fear Valley hospital on the night of 15 - 16 February 1970,
However, !lacDonald was seen nrofessionally by LTC (Dr] F, W.
Pisrce, Untometrist, 1225 Ft Brapg Uoad, tel. 484 7132, on 16 Feb
1970 - the afterncen before the murders. If there had been bleod
on the lens, the ontometrist would have noticed it, or since
Optometrists youtinely clean lenses during an examination, it is
hishly unlikely that a speck of hlood would have Temained there
after the office visit.

§. Movement of Evidences

a. The difference in the location of the blenket and clothes
in inclosuresl and 2 is descrided in Agent Shaw's statement
(exhibit F) in the ROI. Shaw explains that the picture devicting
the clothes or the stains wae taken by Mr, Squires, Pt Bragg Signal
Office prior to removal of the bodies. Shaw then moved ths articles
to the couch to facllitate the removal of Colette's body. At about
1100 hours, 17 February, the USACIL photoprarher, Warrant Officer
Page, arrived and began photopraphing the scsne: he was unawarte
that ths items had been moved.

b. The difference in the poszition of Xristen's ara in the
photographs is explained by Ivory's statement (phote H-16) was

taken before Dr. Neal pronounced Xristen dead: phote S-16 shows
that Nesl moved her arm in checking for =z pulse,
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
THITED STATES ARMY CRIMINAT THVESTIGATION COMMAND
TWITED STATES ARMY CRIME LABORATORT
FORT GORDON, GEQRGIA 20905

LABCRATORY REPOAT UNIT CASE NUMEER
NDMEER  70-2)~2-0.FP-82- R T1-0IoG11-0000F

CONTRIEUTOR: Special .‘.ggn..-in-lzhar;e, Investizetions reciomnis, USIIIIC,
"Bshin-tez, IC 20118

SUSFECT: (2ebClAlL, Jefirey doberd

VICTIM: lizeIQLLTD, Coletie Rathmm; et el
OFFENSE: arder
BEEDVED 10 11y 73 Regib oo . %6 3190 - =
RETURNED HOW RETURNED
-
14 1my 72 Pegistered Jadl T2 27475

EVIDENCE EXAMINED .
Tohibit 0-23%7 - (ne pill vwial conteining 2 fiber of hedf--Iilts seboionce from
rirhi eve lens of ,,L. ses found on flzor

Temrvivaftdion ef the eontents of Iihibpit [-332 revealed <he mresence of onc minle-r:s
ool fiber,

FOR TES CQIIUIIER:
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f 5 JICC STPCR GLISSG!, L
. D,
Bﬁ..:.'IJ CONIZNs, Ac Chemist

Ei';,.s:i‘, Cnmiﬁrr Division
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WHITEY STATES AR CARNITNAL INVZSTIoaTIon oo
Tra—m

(W .J.-._is HLA.T-‘U 1..':"1""- FL__, L‘.'_"J:.:""C.I:l-"

FORT GORDCN, GEORGIA 10%CH

L/ECRATORY REPOAT NI CASE rmeos

LT R P R

V533 FP-82-70-R35 71-CIL011-00015

CCNTAIZUTOR: Director of Investigations, CIDC, Washington, DC 20318

SUSFECT: MacDONALD, Jeffrey Robert
VICTD:: MacTONALD, Colette Kathrym; et al
OFFZisT: Murder
EECELTAD TEGH AEoslivaD eyt I

1 June 73 Registered Mail #63602 GLISSON
RETURNED HOW RETUAIED

-~ 4’ 'ﬂ..
A3 June 73 Reglstered Mail R#-Mashington, D¢ /¢

Registered Mail RLE#-Ft Bragg j?;{.pﬁ_‘j

IVoals Slen

Exhibit A: Plece of knitted material, pink & white a5 deseribed in Item 1L,
Voucker #69-T0, Ft Bragg Field Office.

Exhibit B: Quilt, purple, pink and green as described in Item 1D, Voucher #6
Pt Eragg Fleld Office,

Exhibit C: Yellow/red doll skirt as described in Item L2NB, Voucher #8L-70,
Ft Bragg Field Offices,

Exhibit D: Pink powder puff as described in Item SLNB, Voucher #8L-70,
Ft Bragg Fleld Office.

Exhibit B: Pink blanket as described in Item S8NB, Voucher #84-70,
Ft Brage Fleld Offipe.

Exhibit E=33: One pill vial containing a pink-red swol fiber.

Exhibit F: Pink tellet gover ac deseribed in Item 20, Voucher #79-70,
Ft Bragp Flald Office,

Exhibit H: Plastic bag containing clothing removed from body of Eim MacDONAL
as described in Them L, Voucher #59-70, Ft Bragg Fleld Office.

Exhibit I: Plastic bag containing clothing removed from body of Kristen Macll
as described in Item 5, Voucher #59-70, Ft Bragg Field Office.

Expinit J: Plastic bag cunuining clothing removed from bedy of Collatte Maoel
as described in Item &, Voucher #59-70, Ft Bragg Fleld Office.

Multiecolored Afghan cmfnrter found en eoush in living room of
EX m L Castle Drive, Ft Bragg, NC. S 131
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LABORATORY REPORT NIMEER
FP-82-7C-R35

1. Comparative microscopic examination of the pink wool fiber from Exhibit E-33
ravesled same to be dissimilar to the fibers of Exhibits 4 through F, H, I, J
and BB.

2. It shouid be noted that the fiber from Exhibdt E-33 was similar in eclor to
some of the wool fibers from Exhibit BB, however thers were differences in other
physical characteristics. No fibers from Exhibit BB could be found that were

completely consistent in all physical characterdstics to the fiber of Exhibit E-2.
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DEFARTMENT OF THE AFRMY
UNITED STATES ARMY CRIMINAL INVESTIGATICN COMMAND
INITED STATES ARMY CRIME LABCRATORY
FORT GORDOW, GEORGIA 30F0L

LABORATORY REFORT TNIT CASE NUMBER
NUMBER 70-FP-82-R36 T1-CID011-00015
CONTRIBUTOR: Director, Investigaticns Directorate, USACIDC

Washington, IC 20318
SUSFECT: MecDUXALD, Jeffrey Robert
VICTIM: MacDOMALD, Colette Kathryn; et ai
OFFENSE: Murday
RECEIVED HOW RECEIVED RECEIVED BY

9 Jul 73 Registered Medl #63113 GLISSGN
RETURIED ROW RETURNED
/L Il T3 Registered Mail R# (Washingten, DC) 774 %7

R & Bf (Pt Bragg, NC) n-omyd

EVIDENCE EXAMINZD
Exhibit E-33 - Cme pill vial conteining e pink-red fier,
Exhibit E-S1MBR - Different colored yarns from esst bedroom.

Camperison microscopic examinstion of Exhibit E-33 with E-51MBR revealed seme
to be dissimilar in physical cherscteristics.

FOR THE COMMANDER: ’/ ,
ﬁ/,é&—;mhdﬁ;a, DAC
* /z;/ %
amui CONNERS, DAC
' . It

L Y-

Chief, Chemaistry Division
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DEPARTMINT OF THE ARMY
UNITED STATES ARMY CRIMINAL THVESTIGATICN COMMAND
UNITED STATES ARMY CRIME LABORATORY
FORT GORDON, GEORGIA 30905

LABORATOHRY REPORT UNIT CASE NUMBER
NIMBER TO=FA=D=P-C=FP-82-H3T TL=CIDOLL-000LS

CONTRIEUTOR: Special Agemt-in-Charge, Investigations Directorate, USACIDG,
Attn: SA B. J. Grotts, Washington, D. C. 20318

SUSPERT: ManlOMATD  Jaffrey Robert

VICTIM: MacDOMALD, Colette Kathryn; et al
OFFENSE: Murder
RECELVED HOW RECELVED HECEIVED BT
10 May T3 Registered Mail #6340 CORNERS
RETURNED Py HOW RETURNED
3 May T3 Evidence handearried by GLISSON
23 Aug T3 Registered Mail R¥¢ 274/2~

EVIDEICE EXAMDNED
Exhibit E-33 = One pill vial containing a fiber of hair-like substance frem
right eye lens of glasses found on floor

Comparative microscopic examination of fibers removed from ltems present in the
house at Shk Castle Drive, Ft Bragg, N.C. and items relating to this case, present
in the evidence room at the CID Office, Ft Bragg, N.C., did not revesl seme to be
gimilar in physiesl characteristics to the fiber of Exhibit E-33.

FOR THE COMMANDER:
Qoo S A

/ ",IIAHICE SUPER GLISSON, DAC
I"H-M-u! o
HRI'EJR 'Bﬁm CONNERS , DA Ehmill.t-

Chief 5 L‘.‘hnﬂ.:rtr:.r Division
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ORGAHIIATION QR ADDRESS
Imwestisations Jirectopata, UZACIIC, Yashingterm, IC 20318
’
SWORM STATEMENT
1, Lo Js GAJLAS . WANT TO MAKE THE FOLLOWIKG STATEMENT UNDER %

n 1 Yay 73, ir Gerhard YLIENSOHOIT, General Crimss Division, US Tepartnent ef
Justies, ‘ashingten, [C, contacted this sffice and advised that the nayly acnointed
Jnited Shates atterney, M Thonas P, HelllEL, Zastern Listricl of Xorih Ca*alina,
flialiegh, .oy was in+er=3t‘d in viewing ths evidance ralative this investigation, I
contacted tae Fort Dragg Fleld Office, USACIDC and arranged for Suzcial agents o
=scort Mr llAMARA thrcughout the crine sc:ne quarters 'hzch are still ssaled at ELL
castls Drive, For:t Bragg, North Carclima. This was accomplished on 1i Mar 72,

Cn 16 Mar 73, Mr MoMAURY and Mr NIIENSCEIZD met with the Directer, Iavestigati

Jirectorate a%t this Zsadquarters whors they viswed the zrosentation 28 the crime seex
£ilm and alse viewed othor charts and sraphs pelative the irvesiicziion which are
mairtained at this Headguarters., Subsegueptly, Xr HelAhIA raquested that effaris De
made to determine the disposition of the pisce of skin removed from [ingernall and
hand debris removed from the deceased remains of Coletie MaclCRill., TFurither, that thb
VAllli family be re-interviewsd and firgerprints and halr samples be obtzined frem the
Hr HoHAMARA further reguested that efforts be mads to determine if %here is any recer
of telephone contact between Jeffrsy #acDOialD end Miss Carcle Hae LARSZN during the
reriod thai she was living in Hew York Clity prier to moving to Califernia.

Comtact with the New York Field Cffiece, ﬂSnLIIﬂ, revenlad that telephone record
in Mew York City are only retained £ or a neried of n;ne monshs,.

On 2 ifay 73, at the request of Mr MelAMARA, CFD Erian F. Murtagh, SJa Cfllcs,

ACIDC zné I traveled to Fort Bragg, nT:rr“: Carclina wh:re we met with M MellilliRA ar
ﬁsslstanb w5 Attorney Halcomb HTLED where we again inspected the crime scene quarter
for the tenslit of Y¥r HOWAED, and also inspected the physical evidenee rstained by th
Tory Zrzgg Tield Qffica. n 2 gubssquent meeting with Yr MeNAREL and X FOWAZD at ¥
US Attormey's Offles, HRaleigh, 40, 2 general meeting ensued whoreas Mr MollURA
regiested that a determinatisn be mades a3 4o what evidence 15 now availlabhls which was
not avallabls or presented during the cepduet of the Article 32 hearing and that test
te pade by experts on the coffee Labls in the living rocm of the guarbers.

Cn 3 May 73, CPT MURTAGH and S4 GRCTIS took the eysglasses which were found on
the living reem floor{depicted in phobograohs of the living roem teken during the
preliminary investi gatiﬂn} to the effice of In William K. FI‘;‘iE::. Onbemetrist, 1225
Bragg Road; Faystteville, B0, OIr FIIRCE; after sxamining these glasses, r::-ral];r
verifisd that these were lenses whish he had prescribed for Jeffrey MacDOMALS in
Decemper 196%, although he did not recognize tha framss, Ir PIEEEE iz a retired
nilitary dockar who workad at Vomael: Arry Hespital, Fort Bragg, N0 prior to retirment
and who mew Jeffrsy HacDORALD from seeing him oceasionally ab Wemack and alse from
nis prnrcqsional contact with MacDONALD concerning his -:f-glasses reseriptions. Fror
records of his office, Dr PIZIZCE sstzblished that on 16 Zec £9, he also prescribsd a
g=t of centact lenses for MaeICHATD which MagDONAID pleked wp on 22 Dec 6%. MaellNALD

return=d to Dr PIEZRCI's office on 2% Lec 69 to have t.hr.sﬂ (:antant- lenges pnlis.,ed and
{ninor adjustments made
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ol contast lenses vhich ne nigked ur on 15 Fst 70, Lr 2IEACE related that ha 2aalld
not state speeifically whebher HaclOMALD was wearing his eontact leasas or ois fras=
Lype glasses on tnls visit but cpined that in his sstimation, [ZclONAld poctably wer
his conbact lans:s rather than frame Syoe glagsses frem lecember 1960 through Julr 19
as there {5 a requirsmsnt to wear them centinuesly fsr zpooific perteds, plus that
peonls who wear contact lenses are vain abcub their appesrance and that aeliall wa
sspac ¥ 7rain. The date of July 1970 was based on tne fact that Zr PIERCE
Froscribsad langes for frame type aveglasceg for MaellLall in July 1570 and MacDoinall
did net have his cld zair with him at the %ims., Ir PISRCE further advissd that eznt
lens wearers do sometimes Keep frame type slasses near tneir bedside for nightly tri
to restrocms whereas it would be more convendient than tne nseessity of putiing in
their contact lenge:s.

A g

CP7 James N, WIZIIAMS, previously listed as a witness in the final repert of
investization, was re-interviswed by 54 GRITNS on L May 75 and again by hoth GROTIS
M JCUARD on 5 May T3. Most of what WILLIAYMS had to relite had been craviously
investipated curing the conduct of the imveetization. OCOn the w=stu= irip 45 Fawatia.
ville, uC, whils riding with GRCTTS, WIlLIAMS relatsd a conversation betwesn he and
Hael0NALL which allegedly took place shortly prier “e JacLCNAID's dischargs from the
US Army., WILLIAMS gueted lfaelClAID as saying, ™JIY¥, I 7.0 YOU TG EDXEBIR TiT I
TOLD TCU TEIS. I JUST DON'T CARE ANTMORI A0 I TFORGIVE THZ ONES WHO LID IT.M wWoLhs
‘describad thls as an unsolicited comment by MacDOWAID.

Luring thes conduct of this porticn &f this investigatien, in reviswing propesty
recaipts I found fnat a piscs of pinkish-red fiber had besn ==-oved from the frams
type glasses described previcusly. I could find ne indication of a laboratory
=xaminaticn ever having bsen corduct=d on this pisce of evidenc=, After causing othe
material to be sent to the US Army Criminal Invesiigation Laboratory for comparisen
with this fiber, I firally requssted that Chemist SLISSON travel to Fors Bragg, NC ar
insp=ci all material on the crime scene and retained in tne evidsnce room thers to
dstermine if she could match the fiber with any such articl=. On 2 August 1973, Mise
SLISSON was escorted throughout the crime scene and viewed all physical =viZence whic
is retained at the Fort Bragg risld Cffice with negative results in determining the
origin of the fiber, CLISICH wertally indicated that the fiber could ba of al=aca
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AFFIDAVIT
L, 5 J GROl TS HAVE AEAD OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THIS 5T.TE

MENT wHICH BEGINE O PAGE | AND ENDE ON PAGE 3‘ < PFULLY UNDERITAND THE COMTEMTS OF THEE EMTIRE STATEME - ¥
MAGE 9 ME, THE STATEMENT I3 TAUE, | WAVE THITIALED AL CORHECTIONS AND HAVE INITIALED THE BOTTOM OF EACH #ns
CONTAINING THE STATEMEHT. | HAVE MASE THIE ETATEUMEHT FACCLY #ITHOUT HOFE OF BENEFIT OF REWARD, WITHOUT Tuas
OF PUMISHMENT, AND WITHDUT COERCION, UHLAWFUL INFLUENCE, OR UNLARFUL IMOUCEMENT.
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o administer saths, this 2 Ithl}' of A L7
o _Washingseon, 0 7

QRGAMIIATION OR AQDDRESS

4 gnenas
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WITHESS STATEMENT

Faruna ol hie dam. sss a8 19510 - TH PUG 3; the oreponsnt ogeney is Ollice af 19 Provesr Marshal Ganeral,

FLACE DATE F TIME | r:h,ﬁ_ht_t‘:tp;;g‘“m -
Heidelbers, Germany g% May 18973 i 1300 At S e
LAST HAME, FIRET HAME, MICOLE HAME SOCIAL SECURITY ACCOUNT Ma. -Ium.nr_

IVORY, ¥William F, F bk - | s

DRIANIZATION R ADDAESS
Headouarters, Second Region, USACIDC. APO 09403

SWORH STATEMENT
L_William F. TVORY . WANT TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT UNDER CA

Cn 8 May 1973, in compliance with the request for assistance frem CIDC, CHW3 Deonald
KALIN was contacted and interviewed at the office of the Heidelberg Resident Agency,
24 Rgn, USACIDC. At the cnset of the interview Mr, KALIN was alone,

Geod rapport was established with KALIN, and the expected hostility was not encounte:
However, upon establishing the reasoms for the interview, KALIN firmly stated that he
was aeting as spokesman fer his wife and daughter and that they will net aubmit to ar
interview and will not render hair samples and/or fingerprints., He stated that this
is due to continued harrassment of him and his family by CID Agents over the past thr
years. He referred to the atrtemprs by JOMNSON, FEYNOLDS and others +o obtain hain
samples and prints.

KALIN, even at this stage remained cordial and amswered all questions pesed to him.
Ha advised that he is due to DEROS in & days (1Y% May 73) and is enrcute to his new
assignment at USA Computer Systems Command, 7700 Arlingten Blvd, Falls Church, Y4,
is in a civilian bldg called the MELPAR Building, His reperting date is 20 Jun 79 &
until that time he will be traveling om lsave, He will be at Auburm Univ for the
graduation of his daughter Vicki,

In response to questions KALIN offsred the following:

8, Juverie did not babysit the night prior te the munders,

b She last babysat 4 daye to a week prier to 17 Feb 70.

€. She Tudewits gave mo indications of problems encountered with Jeff MACDONALD,

ds 1Jovwnecften babysat for the MACDONALDs especially when Collete was at school nigh
and Jeff was working. She did not baby sit while Jeff was at home.

@. KALIN related that relations between his and the MACDONALD family were normal for
the situation they were in. That is with he being a Warrant Offiecer and an older mar
and Jeff baing a young medical officer. They held no commen ideals or goals, and wer
only fiiendly in a mextdoor military neighbor way. The wives were the same with
Collets being college educated and Mrs. KALIN was not an educated woman. He could
recall no instaness of being snmubbed by the MACDONALDs, and understood that the twe
families were not close due to the gross differences in their ways of life,

KALIN was again addressed to the fact that the ebtaining of the fingerprints and hair
samples was a very important matter and he asked that the reasoms be explained in
detail to him. It was explained that the prints and samples were needed to atrempt t
eliminate presently unknown hairs and prints in the crime scene. He stated that this
wa3 pever explained to him before but still maintained that his wife and daughter wou
not render those things to CID.

Mrs, Violet KALIN joined the interview at that time and engaged in casual cemvermatic
but would not address the MACDONALD affair,

The interview was terminated at 1620, 8 May 1973,

I T T R TN T Y T NP MO TRING NLWHS?#?X?K?I?R?K?I?E?X‘?X?K?K?K?H?X?K?!{?J{?x?}i

EXHIBT [ - IMITiALE OF P HAKING STATEMENT
j 3 0 m BAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES

o 1
ADDITIONAL PAGES NUST CONTAIN THE HEADING “ET;}!MI.?:"]’ OF __TAREN AT__ DATED__ CONTINUED, ™
THE BOTTOM OF EACH ADDITIONAL PAGE MUST BEAR THE INITIALS OF THE PERSON MAMING THE STATEMENT AND
BE INITIALED AS “PAGE. . OF__PAGES." WHEN ADDITIONAL PAGES ARE UTILIZED, THE BACK OF PAGE I FILL
BE LINED QUT, AND THE STATEMENT WILL BE CONCLUDED ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF ANOTHER COPY OF THIS Foi

5A~£E:':.2823 EEIR e e Rl 13g o




ETATEMENT (oonfinued)

T1-CID011-00015

AFEIDAVIT

i1t B Tomyme

HAVE READ OR HAVE HWAD MEAD TO ME THIS 3TATE

MAQE BY ME. THE STATEMENT IS TRUE.

WITHNESSES:

- +

i
MENT WHICH BEGING OM BAGE | AND ENDS ON FAGE_Z

. I FULLY UNDERSTAND THE COMTENTS OF THE ERTIRE STATEMENT
| HAVE IHITIALED ALL CORBESTIONS AND HAVE IMITIALED THE BOTTOH GF CACSH PA(

COWTAINING THE STATEMENT. | HAVE MAOE THIS STATEMENT FREELY WITHOUT HOPE OF BENEFIT OR REWARD, WITHOUT THRE
GF PUNISHEENT, AND WTHOUT COBRCIOM, UNLAWFUL INFLUEHC

T [3ignathre of Ferson Making Stetement)
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[fignates of Porven Administering Gath)
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